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FLETCHER, HEALD & HILDRETH, PLC 

April 24, 2019 
 
 
Ms. Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary 
Federal Communications Commission 
445 12th Street SW 
Washington DC 20554 
 

Re:  ET Docket No. 18-295, GN Docket No. 17-183 
Unlicensed Use of the 6 GHz Band 
Ex Parte Communication 

 
Dear Ms. Dortch: 
 
I am filing this letter on behalf of the Fixed Wireless Communications Coalition (“FWCC”) in 
response to the Notice of Ex Parte Meeting filed on April 22, 2019 by AT&T Services, Inc., 
Comsearch, and Verizon. 
 
The FWCC endorses the positions expressed by AT&T Services, Inc., Comsearch, and Verizon. 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact us with any questions. 
 
 Respectfully submitted, 

 Cheng-yi Liu 
 Mitchell Lazarus 
 Seth L. Williams 

 Counsel for the Fixed Wireless 
   Communications Coalition 

 


